
AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor
Monday, March 1, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 

Page 1 of 1 

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Invocation and Pledge
4. Announcements
5. Approval of the Agenda
6. Public Input
7. Consent Agenda

a. Approve Minutes
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held February 15, 2021
• Executive Session held February 15, 2021

PUBLIC HEARING  
8. ZA-C2100100A: Saara Mariah Qureshi has requested a zoning amendment for Tract B of TMP 092B

006 004 Located at LL 375 4th district consisting of 1.71 acres from R1 (Restricted Single-Family
Residential District) to HB (Highway Business District). Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission
on February 8, 2021 and City Council on March 1, 2021.  City Council for a decision on March 15,
2021.

9. VA-C2100100A: Saara Mariah Qureshi has requested the following variances for Tract B of TMP
092B 006 004 Located at LL 375 4th district. Request a reduction of the side setback from 40’ feet to
20’ feet and the buffer reduction from 30’ feet to 10’ feet adjoining tract C. Request waiver of 6” inch
fire line connection fee of $60,000. Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on February 8, 2021
and City Council on March 1, 2021.  City Council for a decision on March 15, 2021.

BUSINESS 

10. GEFA Solar Resiliency Program Grant

  EXECUTIVE SESSION IF NEEDED:  Pending or Potential Litigation, Real Estate Acquisition and/or Personnel 
  ADJOURNMENT   

The next scheduled City Council meeting is Monday, March 15, 2021 

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should 
contact the Clerk at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                    CONSENT AGENDA           

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/1/2021     
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

 
   CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ITEMS BELOW; SEE ATTACHED 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS  
 
 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held February 15, 2021 
• Executive Session held February 15, 2021 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    7     
 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       APPROVE MINUTES    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/1/2021     
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM: 
 

• REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION HELD ON FEBRUARY 15, 2021 
• EXECUTIVE SESSION HELD ON FEBRUARY 15, 2021 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
 
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
           
  AMEND OR APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
     REQUESTED BY:  Beverly Banister, City Clerk    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

 AGENDA ITEM #   7a      
 

 

 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

VIA TELECONFERENCE 
Monday, February 15, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Mike Eason called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.   

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Councilmember John Walden, Councilmember Mark French, 
Councilmember Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Stephen Tolson, City Attorney Kevin Tallant, City 
Manager Bob Bolz, City Clerk Beverly Banister, Planning Director David Picklesimer, Public 
Works Director Trampas Hansard and Finance Administrator Robin Gazaway. 
 

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:  Invocation and Pledge were led by Councilmember Tolson. 
 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Mayor Eason announced City Hall remains closed due to the rise in 
coronavirus cases, however, there has been recent improvement in the numbers, and he hopes 
to return to in-person meetings in March.  
 

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by S. 
Tolson; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 
 

6. PUBLIC INPUT:  No comments from the public. 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion to approve the consent agenda for the following items (a, b) made 
by C. Phillips; second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.   

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting held February 1, 2021 

b. Approve GA Fund 1 Resolution  
 

8. RECOGNITION OF NANCY SITES, DIRECTOR OF FAMILY CONNECTION:  Councilmember 
Tolson provided a brief overview of the services provided by Dawson County Family Connection. 
He praised the work, dedication and vision Nancy Stites has contributed in her fifteen (15) years 
of service as their Director.   

 

BUSINESS 
 

9. ZA-C2100098: Tanco Investments, LLC has requested a zoning amendment for TMP D03 012 
Located at 315 Highway 9 North and TMP D03 013 Located at 373 Highway 9 North consisting of 
4.09 acres from HB (Highway Business District) to R6 (Multiple-Family Residential District).  Public 
Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on January 11, 2021 and City Council on February 1, 2021.  
City Council for a decision on February 15, 2021. 
 

Planning Director Picklesimer read the zoning amendment request and presented the stipulations 
as approved by the Planning Commission.  He also stated no opposition was heard from anyone 
during the public hearings.   
 

Motion made by C. Phillips to approve the zoning amendment as presented with the following 
stipulations: 
 

• Install a privacy fence at the back of lots 10, 11 and 12 
• Install brick, rock and hardie board to the front of all Town Homes and entrance 

monument shall be the same rock and brick material 
 

Second by M. French.  Vote resulted in a tie with two in favor (Phillips, French) and two opposed 
(Tolson, Walden).  Mayor Eason broke the tie by voting in favor and the motion carried.   

 

10. VA-C2100098: Tanco Investments, LLC has requested the following variances for TMP D03 012 
Located at 315 Highway 9 North and TMP D03 013 Located at 373 Highway 9 North for lot width 
on 2,5,8,11, 14, 17, 20 and 23 will be reduced from 28’ feet to 22' wide. Public Hearing Dates:  
Planning Commission on January 11, 2021 and City Council on February 1, 2021.  City Council for 
a decision on February 15, 2021. 
 

Planning Director Picklesimer read the variance amendment request and stated the Planning 
Commission approved the variance.  
 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

VIA TELECONFERENCE 
Monday, February 15, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Motion to approve the variance amendment request as presented made by M. French; second by 
C. Phillips.  Vote resulted in a tie with two in favor (Phillips, French) and two opposed (Tolson, 
Walden).  Mayor Eason broke the tie by voting in favor and the motion carried.       

11. An Ordinance To Amend Section 2-110 To Provide For Revised Connection Fee For A Water Line 
For Fire Suppression And Firefighting; And For Other Purposes. (First Reading: February 1, 2021; 
Second Reading and Adoption: February 15, 2021) 
 

Planning Director Picklesimer read the second reading of the ordinance. 
 

Motion to approve the ordinance as presented made by S. Tolson; second by C. Phillips.  Vote 
carried unanimously in favor.  (Exhibit “A”)    

STAFF REPORT 
 

12. BOB BOLZ, CITY MANAGER:  City Manager Bolz had no additions to his report as provided in 
the agenda packet.  He answered questions regarding the leak adjustments.   

 

13. ROBIN GAZAWAY, FINANCE ADMINISTRATOR:  Financial reports representing fund balances 
and activity provided through January 31, 2021.  No questions or comments from Council. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

 At 5:29 p.m. a motion to close regular session and go into executive session for potential litigation 
and personnel was made by M. French; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  

 

 At 5:43 p.m. a motion to close executive session and resume regular session was made by M. 
French; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 

 

ADJOURNMENT:   
 

At 5:44 p.m. a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by S. Tolson; second by J. Walden.  Vote 
carried unanimously in favor.   

Minutes approved at the March 1, 2021 City Council meeting. 
 
By: CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

         
         
              ___________________________________ 
   Mike Eason, Mayor 
 
   ___________________________________  
   Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 

 
         
   Stephen Tolson, Councilmember Post 2 

 
         
   John Walden, Councilmember Post 3 
                 
   ___________________________________ 
   Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 
 
 
Attested:         
              Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 





Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100100A     
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  March 1, 2021        
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
Saara Mariah Qureshi has requested a zoning amendment for Tract B of TMP 092B 006 004 Located at LL 
375 4th district consisting of 1.71 acres from R1 (Restricted Single-Family Residential District) to HB 
(Highway Business District). Public Hearing Dates; Planning Commission on February 08, 2021 and City 
Council on March 1, 2021. City Council for a decision on March 15, 2021. 

 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 

 

• Tract was annexed and zoned from Dawson County RA to City R1 (Restricted Single Family 
Residential District) January 8, 2007. 

• Subject property adjoins City zoned R1 (Restricted Single Family Residential District) on the north 
and west and LI (Light Industrial District) on the south side. Subject property adjoins City zoned R1 
(Restricted Single Family Residential District) and HB (Highway Business District) on the east side. 

• 2018 Dawsonville Comprehensive Plan shows this parcel within a Residential character area. 
• Planning Commission denied the requested zoning amendment.  
• Outdoor Storage component will require approval or denial as a conditional use. 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  
 

8





















                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:   VA-C2100100A        
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  March 1, 2021        
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #          

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
Saara Mariah Qureshi has requested the following variances for Tract B of TMP 092B 006 004 Located at 
LL 375 4 h district.  Request a reduction of the side setback from 40’ feet to 20’ feet and the buffer reduction 
from 30’ feet to 10’ feet adjoining Tract C.  Request waiver of 6” inch fire line connection fee of $60,000. 
Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on February 8, 2021 and City Council on March 1, 2021. City 
Council for a decision on March 15, 2021. 

 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 

• Requested variance to Article VIII Sec 802.1 reduced side set back and the buffer reduction location 
abutting existing City R1 (Restricted Single Family Residential District) Tract C is currently owned by 
the same owner. 

• Variance request to waive the fire line connection fee in Chapter 2 Article IV Sec 2-110 section 7 14-
23(a).  Council approved reduced fee 02.15.2021 

• Planning Commission denied the variances for a setback and buffer reduction and approved the 
reduction related to the fire line connection fee. 

OPTIONS:               
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning  
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  
 

9



























                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       GEFA SOLAR RESILIENCY PROGRAM GRANT    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/1/2021     
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO REQUEST APPROVAL TO PURSUE SOLAR GRANT OPTIONS TO BE PLACED AT 

 CITY HALL  
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• GRANT AND MATCH IS 85/15 UP TO $200,000 
• ONE ESTIMATE FOR COST IS $300,000 
• APPROXIMATE COST TO CITY IS $100,000 – FUNDING WOULD REQUIRE A BUDGET 

AMENDMENT FROM GENERAL FUND RESERVES 
• DEADLINE TO APPLY IS MARCH 12, 2021 

 

CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDS EVALUATING ROOF COMPATIBILITY AND OTHER COSTS 
PRIOR TO SEEKING GRANT FUNDS.   
 

POSSIBLY CONSIDER SOLAR OPTIONS AT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT. 
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
           
  APPROVE, AMEND OR DENY  
 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY:  Robin Gazaway, Finance Administrator    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

 AGENDA ITEM #   10      
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 1, 2021 
 
 
GEFA 
Attn:  Kelly Cutts 
Program Manager III 
Phase Two – Solar Resiliency program 
 
Dear Ms. Cutts, 
 
It is my pleasure to write a letter in support of the proposal Solar Resiliency Program Grant being 
submitted to Georgia Environmental Finance Authority by our City at Dawsonville, Georgia. 
 
This grant will go a long way in incentivizing the installation of the solar PV and backup batteries 
at City Hall and/or the water and sewer treatment plant.  This will aid the City from power outages.  
It will also reduce the financial burden for our citizens while increasing service for growth.   
 
In conclusion, I fully support the efforts of the City as they seek external funding to support a 
program designed to reduce utility costs and closures.  Any program that can help our citizens 
with City Hall to stay open and accessible during trying times and keep taxes nonexistent is a 
positive step in the right direction. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Mike Eason 
Mayor, City of Dawsonville 
 
 








































